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PRESIDENT'S PROCLAMATION.

On the 25th of May, 1876, the President of the United States
iusued the following Proclamation:—

WHEREA#, & joint resolutlon of the Senate and House of Representa-
tives of tho United States was duly approved on the 13th day of March
last, which resolution is as fpllows 3

“Be it enacted by the Senate and House of Representatines of the United
States, in Congress qesembled

“FThat it be aud is hereby r ded by the Senste and Hoase of
Representatives to tho peopls of the several States, thatthey aszembls
i thelr 2everal conntles or towns, oh the approaching centennial an-
niversary of our national independence ; and that they eause to have
dellyered on 2uch day an historieal eketch of sald eounty or town from
Itz formation; and that a copy of =ald sketch may be filad, in print or
manuscripty in the clerk’s office of said county, and an sddittonal copy
in print or manuseript, be fled in the offlce of the librarian of Con-
gresy, to the Intent that a eomplete record may thos be obtained of the
progreaaof our Institntions durlng the firet eentennial of thelr sxlstenes.”

Whereas, It is deemed proper that such recommendation be brought
to the notice god knowledge of the pecple of the United States,

Now, therefore, I, Ulyzses 8. Grant, President of the United Stutes,
do hereby declare and make known the zame, in the hope that the ob-
Ject of soch resolution may meet the approval of the people of the
nlted States, aod that proper steps may be taken to carry the same
nte effect.

Given ander mny hanid st the city of Washington, the 25th of May, in
the year of our Lord 1878, and of the independence of the United Srates
the one hundredth. U. 5. GHANT

By the President.
Hamipros Fisd, Secretary of Stode,




At s town meeting held March 18, 1877, it wae—

Futed, That the Selectmen be directed to ecanse to be puhlished in
proper form 8nd in numbers gecording to thelr Jodgment a ekoteh of

the Centenninl excreizes of July 4th, 1878, including the Historieal Ad-
drezz of Josiah Rutter, Esg.

¥, B. ARMSTRONG,

TIMOTHY LEARY,

CHAS, 1. BILL, Selectmen.
B. C. BATCHELDER,

L. S. FOSTER.



ORATION.

In the Spring of 1680 there would seem to have
been quite & fever in the mother country for emigra-
tion to America. In the course of a few weeks seven-
teen vessels sailed from different ports on the English
coast, bringing over some prominent men, such as Gov,
Winthrop, Sir Richard Saltonstall, Henry Bright and
others. A number of these had made Salem their des-
tination and there they landed. Not, however, feeling
satisfied with the place, they in the courss of a few days
removed to Charlestown. Here again they were disap-
pointed, and going up Charles River about four miles
they finally selected as a permanent location, a spot to
which with other territory was afterwards gi;ren the
name of Watertown. Here with Sir Richard Saltonstall
as their leader, and the Rev. George Phillips as their
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Pustor, they established a home and formed a chuvch,
the covenant of membership having been sigoned by
forty men, most of them heads of fumilies.

As originally established and chartered Watertown
included what is now embraced in the towns of Weston,
Waltham, Watertown and part of Uincoln. And so it
remained for nearly a hundred years. In 1713, Weston
became n separate town. From this time what was af-
terward set off us Waltham, was known as the West
Precinct of Watertown, an eeclesiastical rather than a
municipal designation. In 17200a church was formed,
and soon afier a meeting-honse was erected on the spot
near the Lyman mansion, where afterwards & more com-
modicus house was huilt which remained until 1840,
During the one hundred and twenty years, from 1720
to 1840, there were but three Pastors of this society,
the Rev, Warham Williams officiuting from 1720 to
1752 ; the Rev. Jacob Cushing from 1752 to 1809 ; and
the Rev. Samuel Riploy from 1809 to 1840.

In 1738, Waltham was incorporated as a town, It
ie remarkahle that we do not find on some of the records
some intimation of the origin of the name given to our
town. We know that varioos meetings were held in
the West Pracinct in reforcnce Lo the change, that for-
mal notice of the intended application was served upon
the town of Watertown, and that o petition was preseot-
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od to the General Court agking for its incorporation. But
in none of these is found any suggestion of the name
intended to be given to the new town. The probability
is that it was proposed by some one of the inhabitants
who came from the vieinity of Waltham Abbey, in Es-
seX County, England. Waltham gained about six hun-
dred acres of territory by annexation from Newton in
1849, and lost on its northeast corner by the incorpora-
tion of Belmont in 1859.

It may seem strange that from the time of the incor-
poration of the new town, for a good number of years so
little shounld have occurred within its borders to become
matter of history. And yet it is not wanting a satis-
factory explanation. The terrifory of Waltham had
always been a sort of middle or border land between
two well known and thrifty towns, And this continued
to he its character long after the establishment of the
new town. The inhabitants were a farming community,
occupying the rich and productive lands in the northerly
section of the town, in preference to those nearer the
river which were of an inferior quality, It was a town
that had no centrality. The Post-Office, after one was
. established, was in the vicinity of Beaver Brook where
there was a public house and a store; and there was
also & public house and store at the extreme west end
of the town. And thus it continued until the Boston



